From: Joanna Zimny

To: rulon@rulon.com

Subject: appealed tax assessment for 381 (0) Ramsey
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2023 8:32:00 AM
Attachments: call log 381 ramsey.pdf
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Good morning,

This email is to confirm that for the appealed special assessment for 381 RAMSEY STREET (0 RAMSEY
STREET). (File No. J2319A, Assessment No. 238519) the Legislative Hearing officer’s current
recommendation is that the City Council approve the assessment. As discussed, attached is the
police call log.

This is currently scheduled to go before the City Council at Council Public Hearing on Wednesday,
July 12, 2023 at 3:30 pm. in room 300 City Hall. If you are contesting Ms. Moermond’s
recommendation you may:
e appear in person (please arrive before 3:30 p.m. and check in with staff outside Council
chambers)
e send written testimony to be added to the record to |egislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us
or by voicemail at 651-266-6805.
* Should you wish to address Council directly but not appear in person, you must register
in person by noon on Tuesday, July 11, 2023 here to testify via phone:
https://www.stpaul.gov/department/city-council/city-council-public-hearing-live-testimony.

If you don’t wish to contest then no further action is needed and the Council will proceed with Ms.
Moermond’s recommendation above.

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8585

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email


mailto:joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:rulon@rulon.com
mailto:legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us
https://www.stpaul.gov/department/city-council/city-council-public-hearing-live-testimony
mailto:Sharon.KennedyVickers@ci.stpaul.mn.us
https://www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings

Saint Paul Police Department

Search Filter=> Date Range Column: ALL Data, Date Range Type: Exact From 1/1/2022 12:00:00 AM To 5/21/2023 11:59:00 PM
LocationFilter: SearchType: All,StreetSearchType: Intersection,StreetName: [IRVINE,RAMSEY]

ID CN CALLDATE PRIMARYRMSOFFENSE INCIDENTADDRESS CITATIONADDRESS = CADADDRESS PARTICIPANTADDRESS

1 [22068403 |04/22/2022 15:33 [ASS-ASSIST FIRE/AMBULANCE IRVINE AV /RAMSEY

2 |22072309 |04/28/2022 13:14 |ASS-ASSIST CITIZEN CALLS, ALL IRVINE AV /RAMSEY

3 |22111725 |06/24/2022 08:04 |TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PERSONAL INJURY RAMSEY ST /IRVINE ,ST PAUL IRVINE AV /RAMSEY

4 122191598 |10/13/2022 15:06 |TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE,HIT & RUN IRVINE AV /RAMSEY ,ST PAUL IRVINE AV /PLEASANT ,St Paul

5 22204179 |11/1/2022 19:46 DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS IRVINE AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul

6 [22211811 |11/14/20229:07 TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT IRVINE AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul

7 22220224 |11/29/20229:28 TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PERSONAL INJURY 377 RAMSEY ST /IRVINE ,ST PAUL 377 RAMSEY ST St Paul 656 CHARLES AV SAINT PAUL
8 22230410 |12/16/2022 19:10 |TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT IRVINE AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul

9 |23054647 |04/05/2023 09:48 |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY IRVINE AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul






Saint Paul Police Department

Search Filter=> Date Range Column: ALL Data, Date Range Type: Exact From 1/1/2022 12:00:00 AM To 5/21/2023 11:59:00 PM

LocationFilter: SearchType: All,StreetSearchType: Intersection,StreetName: [SUMMIT,RAMSEY]

ID CN CALLDATE PRIMARYRMSOFFENSE INCIDENTADDRESS CITATIONADDRESS CADADDRESS PARTICIPANTADDRESS
1 22030008 02/22/2022 14:36  [TRAFFIC VIOLATION-DANGEROUS CONDITIONS RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT

2 22046097 03/19/2022 17:04 |RECOVERED-PROPERTY SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY

3 22051999 03/28/2022 14:20  [TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY

4 22057428 04/05/2022 20:39 | TRAFFIC-STOP/ADVISE RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT

5 22077474 05/05/2022 20:57 | TRAFFIC-STOP/ADVISE SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY

6 22086722 05/19/2022 14:54 [ TRAFFIC VIOLATION-DANGEROUS CONDITIONS RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT

7 22088038 05/21/2022 16:10  [CHECK WELFARE RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT

8 22095573 06/01/2022 21:25 | TRAFFIC-STOP/ADVISE RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT

9 22101446 06/09/2022 23:23  [DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT

10 |22102677 06/11/2022 16:46  [CHECK WELFARE SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY

11 |22104658 06/14/2022 13:04 [CHECK WELFARE RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT

12 |22109950 06/21/2022 20:56  [DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT

13 |22112325 06/24/2022 23:26  [DWI-COMBINATION OF ALCOHOL AND DRUGS SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY

14 122129375 07/18/2022 08:58 |TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT

15 22138004 07/29/2022 23:35 [CHECK WELFARE RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT ,St Paul
16 |22143624 08/06/2022 20:31  [DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT ,St Paul
17 |22153126 08/20/2022 10:30  [DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul
18 22153654 08/21/2022 01:21  [TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE,HIT & RUN RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT ,ST PAUL RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT ,St Paul
19 |22159654 08/29/2022 16:17 | TRAFFIC-STOP/ADVISE RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT ,St Paul
20 [22166253 09/07/2022 16:33 | TRAFFIC-STOP/ADVISE RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT St Paul
21  [22168872 09/11/2022 02:27  [DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul
22 [22177552 09/22/2022 21:07 | TRAFFIC-STOP/ADVISE SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul
23 [22183058 09/30/2022 15:43  |[TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT ,St Paul
24 [22211866 11/14/2022 9:18 TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul
25 [22223115 12/4/2022 9:11 ASS-ASSIST FIRE/AMBULANCE SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul
26 [22230475 12/16/2022 19:12 | TRAFFIC VIOLATION-OTHER PARKING VIOLATIONS RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT ,St Paul
27 [23036819 03/05/2023 23:21  [TRAFFIC VIOLATION-DANGEROUS CONDITIONS RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT ,St Paul
28 [23037818 03/07/2023 16:31  [TRAFFIC VIOLATION-OTHER PARKING VIOLATIONS SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul
29 [23040248 03/11/2023 15:56  [TRAFFIC VIOLATION-OTHER PARKING VIOLATIONS SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul
30 [23043483 03/17/2023 11:39  [LOST MISS PROP-LOST/MISSING PROPERTY SUMMIT AV NE /RAMSEY ,ST PAUL SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul 367 GROVE ST ST. PAUL
31 [23043816 03/17/2023 15:41  [TRAFFIC VIOLATION-OTHER PARKING VIOLATIONS RAMSEY ST /SUMMIT ,St Paul
32 [23066969 04/23/2023 19:22  [DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul
33 [23078706 05/10/2023 18:14 | TRAFFIC-STOP/ADVISE SUMMIT AV /RAMSEY ,St Paul






Saint Paul Police Department

Search Filter=> Date Range Column: ALL Data, Date Range Type: Exact From 1/1/2022 12:00:00 AM To 5/21/2023 11:59:00 PM
LocationFilter: SearchType: All,HouseNumber: From: 400,To: 427,StreetSearchType: Street,StreetName: [SUMMIT], StreetSuffix: [AV]

ID CN CALLDATE PRIMARYRMSOFFENSE INCIDENTADDRESS CITATIONADDRESS CADADDRESS PARTICIPANTADDRESS

1 |22008726 [01/17/202213:05 |TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT VICTORIA ST N /SUMMIT ,ST PAUL SUMMIT AV /VICTORIA ,ST. PAUL VICTORIA ST N /SUMMIT 409 ASHLAND AV SAINT PAUL
2 |22016016 |01/30/2022 01:13 [OTHER ASSAULT-DMSTIC-OTHER ASSAULTS,ALL FAMILY/CHILD 2115 SUMMIT AV Apt MOR R118 ,ST PAUL 2115 SUMMIT AV Apt MOR R118 410 LAKE ST MINNEAPOLIS

3 |22016770 |01/31/202212:28 |ASSAULT-OTHER ASSAULTS,ALL 239 SELBY AV ,ST PAUL 225 SUMMIT AV ,ST. PAUL 225 SUMMIT AV 426 8 ST SE MINNEAPOLIS

4 [22048024 |03/22/2022 19:24  |DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS 421 SUMMIT AV

5 22051903 |03/28/2022 11:28 |CHECK WELFARE 420 SUMMIT AV

6 22052391 |03/29/2022 00:44 |WARRANT ARREST-WHERE NO CN IS REF ON WARRANT ,ST. PAUL 426 PIERCE ST Apt7 1405 SUMMIT AV ST PAUL

7 |22058525 |04/07/2022 14:22 |PERSON IN CRISIS 420 SUMMIT AV

8 22087301 |05/20/2022 13:12 |DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS 408 SUMMIT AV

9 22145856 |08/10/2022 03:05 |DISTURBANCE-DISTURBANCE CALLS 400 SUMMIT AV St Paul

10 22146708 [08/11/2022 09:43 |CHECK WELFARE 415 SUMMIT AV St Paul

11 [22149988 [08/15/202221:01 |DISTURBANCE-DISTURBANCE CALLS 420 SUMMIT AV St Paul

12 22160115 [08/30/2022 09:29 | TRAFFIC VIOLATION-OTHER PARKING VIOLATIONS 415 SUMMIT AV St Paul

13 |22162335 [09/02/2022 08:12 |TRAFFIC VIOLATION-OTHER PARKING VIOLATIONS 415 SUMMIT AV St Paul

14 22162922 [09/02/2022 23:14  |DISTURBANCE-DISTURBANCE CALLS 400 SUMMIT AV St Paul

15 |22178460 [09/24/2022 02:00 |DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS 400 SUMMIT AV St Paul

16 22192029 (10/14/2022 9:53 INVESTIGATE-CODE ENFORCEMENT 400 SUMMIT AV St Paul

17 |22194503 [10/18/2022 9:41 DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY 408 SUMMIT AV St Paul

18 |22217332 [11/23/202220:16 |DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS 420 SUMMIT AV St Paul

19 |22217367 [11/23/202221:16 |DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS 420 SUMMIT AV St Paul

20 (22812378 |04/04/2022 13:22 |CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY (MISDEMEANOR UNDER $500) 420 SUMMIT AV, SAINT PAUL 420 SUMMIT AV

21 |22817663 |11/8/2022 17:00 THEFT-AUTO ACCESSORIES,OVER $1000 VICTORIA /PORTLAND ,SAINT PAUL VICTORIA ST N /PORTLAND ,St Paul 415 SUMMIT AV ST. PAUL

22 123001636 |01/04/202309:15 [DOMESTICS 420 SUMMIT AV St Paul

23 |23033740 |02/28/2023 20:08 |WEAPONS-POSS OF AN ASSAULT WEAPON 178 SUMMIT AV ,ST PAUL 178 SUMMIT AV St Paul 415 WALNUT AV OWATONNA
24 123040051 |03/11/2023 17:28 | TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE,HIT & RUN 420 SUMMIT AV St Paul

25 |23061818 |04/15/2023 18:37 |RECOVERED-PROPERTY 1176 WILSON AV ,ST. PAUL 423 SARATOGA ST S ,St Paul 1381 SUMMIT CR WEST ST. PAUL
26 (23812001 |04/12/2023 10:09 |THEFT-FROM AUTO,$501 TO $1000 411 MINNESOTA ST ,SAINT PAUL 411 MINNESOTA ST ,St Paul 511 SUMMIT AV NEW ULM
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